Muhammad Ibraheem Siddiqui

Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: mibraheem@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ibraheem Siddiqui is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Ibraheem Siddiqui has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 4, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Computer Vision	2019 - 2021
Air University , Pakistan	
BE in Avionics	2011 - 2015
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	

Experience

Defence Faculty College of Aeronautical Engineering	2023- Present
Defence Faculty College of Aeronautical Engineering	2021 - 2021
Assistant Director Pakistan Air Force , Sector E-9 Islamabad	2016 - 2019

Research Projects

National Projects

FOD Detection System 2021

Funding Agency: PAF Amount: PKR 1,700,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

International Projects

Research Articles

Snapshot ensemble-based residual network (SnapEnsemResNet) for remote sensing image scene classification

Muhammad Ibraheem Siddiqui Khurram Khan Adnan Fazil Muhammad Zakwan

GeoInformatica, Volume 27, Pages 341-372
Impact Factor: 2.773 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 3
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10707-023-00492-7

A Robust Feature-Based Approach for Recognition of Line Coding Schemes

Muhammad Ibraheem Siddiqui Adnan Hanif Muhammad Zakwan Milos Doroslovacki

IEEE Access, Volume 10, Pages 11809-11816
Impact Factor: 3.367 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 1

DOI: 10.1109/ACCESS.2022.3144931

2023

2022